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Worcester Regional Transit Authority 

 

Invitation for Bids (IFB) #2025-06 

Epoxy Flooring Project 

IFB Issue Date: May 23, 2025 

Addendum #1 

The Worcester Regional Transit Authority (WRTA) is issuing this addendum to the above-mentioned 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) for the purpose of amending/adding to certain sections of the IFB. 

Questions & Clarifications 

Question 1: Would you please provide a cost estimate/budget and current plan holder list for the 
subject solicitation?  In addition, what is the construction timeline including start and 
end dates? 

Answer    1: The WRTA has an estimated budget of between $250,000 - $300,000 for this project.  
No construction timeline has been set although it’s expected the project will commence 
soon after an executed contract is finalized. 

 

Question 2: “My specific question is related to prevailing wage requirements on this project.  Is this 
a rated job and are prevailing wages and documentation required?  We do not typically 
bid rated work.”   

Answer     2: The goods and / or services outlined in this IFB must comply with the Davis Bacon Act 
and related regulations. Please refer to EXHIBIT L for the applicable Davis Bacon Act 
Wages 

 

Question 3: Can you please provide a phase plan? 
 

Answer    3: Please see the attached phasing plan. 

 

Question 4: Can you supply electrical power 208 3 phase 60 amps or are we to supply our own? 
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Answer    4: The contractor shall provide their own power for the work. 

 

Question 5: Is all the work to be performed on regular hours M-F, 7 AM-3:30 PM? 
 

Answer     5:  The facility is available Monday – Sunday 24 hours per day. It will be up to the WRTA        
                               and the selected vendor to agree upon the appropriate schedule  
 


